Estimates Committee 2009

Questions Taken On Notice
(16/6/2009 to 19/6/2009 )

Date: 17/06/2009 Output: 1 - Shared Services
Sub Output: 1.5 - Office Leasing
Management
Subject: NTG - leased office space - vacancy rate

From:Mr David Tollner to Dr Chris Burns
Department of Business and Employment

4-8
Question: How much office space leased by the Northern Territory government is
currently vacant?

Answer:
Answered On:  19/06/2009
Answer: There is generally some leased space which is tenanted but is not currently

occupied due to fit-out works.
There is currently 483.4m2 of NTG leased space which is not tenanted. Of
that untenanted space, 352.4m2 is expected to be tenanted very shortly



